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CITY OF FRANKLIN 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT  

 

 

Memorandum 
To: Economic Development Commission 

From: Dana Monson 

Date: August 11, 2020 

Re: Shell Building – Request for Waiver of Non-Compliance 

On August 21st, 2017, The Franklin Common Council passed Resolution No. 2017-10, approving a 10-year 
tax abatement on real property for the Franklin Shell Building located at 40 Linville Way.  The shell was 
anticipated to be completed in 2018, however due to a potential project the completion was delayed until 
late 2019. The county auditor did a partial assessment of the building on January 1, 2020 and submitted a 
form 11 to the city on July 31, 2020. In an initial discussion with the county auditor’s office in 2019, the city 
was instructed not to complete a CF-1 Compliance form and 322 form until the property was purchased by a 
private entity. The reasoning was that the city does not pay property taxes so therefore there is nothing to 
abate. The Auditor then contacted the Community Development Department in July 2020 and had a revised 
opinion. They now felt that the city did need to complete these forms. The Community Development 
Department followed up with the Auditor and the DLGF and it is now known that these forms do need to be 
completed as the building has been completed.  
 
The purpose of completing the CF-1 compliance is to start the abatement in the correct year per Indiana 
Code so that it will be viable and can transfer to the new private owner once the building is purchased. 
Without completing these forms, the abatement will be out of compliance and will not be able to be 
transferred. The remedy for this situation is to complete a request for a waiver of non-compliance as well as 
the form 322 and CF-1 compliance for 2020. This will put this partial assessment in year one of the 
abatement in 2020 per the resolution 2017-10.  
 
If you have any questions regarding this request, please contact me directly at 346-1254. 
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